FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHINGTCN, D.C. 2{4E3

Robert A. Georgine, Treasurer SEP 24 K9
Political Educational Fund of the Bidg.

and Construction Trades Departmeni

R15 16th Street, NW, Sie. 603

Washington, DC 20006

Identification Mumber: C00003160
Reference: June Monthly Report (8/1/97-5/31/97)
Dear Mr. Georgitie:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
soferenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the reporifs). An itemization follows:

-Please provide a Schedule A to support the entry disclosed on Line 11¢aX1)
of the Detailed Summary Page. All contribitions from individuals/persons
other than political committees aggregating in excess of 3200 per year must
be jtemized on Schedule A, 11 CFR §104.3(a)(2)

-Please provide the totals for Lines ] 1(a)iii) and 1Hd), Columns A and B
of the Detailed Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures may
affect your Column B totals on this report and/or on subsequent reports.

A written response or an amendment te your original report(s) correcting the above
protilem(s) should be filed with the Federal Electicn Commission within fifieen (15) days
of the date of this latter. 1f you need assistance, please feel fiee to contact me on our
wil-free pumber, (30{) 424-9530. My local number is {202) 219-3580.

ncerely,

252 Reports Analysis Division
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